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ORDER# | STOCK# B

810009683 143" | 360mm 8 %" | 220mm
810009711 14%¢" | 360mm 83" |220mm
4"1100mm 810009743  14%e" [360mm 83" | 220mm
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Boston’s

Best Chimney Services, Inc.

76 Bacon St., Waltham, MA 02451 www.bestchimney.com

S======= TEL (781) 893-6611 FAX (781) 893-1132

April 11,2018

7 Marlborough Street Condominium
c¢/o Burak Gokmen

7 Marlborough Street #1

Boston, MA 02116
burak.gokmen@live.com

Re: Boiler venting

Dear Mr. Gokmen,

After performing an inspection, it is determined that the existing rear chimney cannot be used to vent the
proposed Lochinvar Knight 199 boiler. Boiler specifications have a maximum vent of 100' and the
intended venting path, with both lateral and vertical including elbows, is 125'. Alternately, the front
chimney was evaluated for venting and was deemed unusable, as all flues are either in use or blocked.

Sincerely,

Chad B. Wilson

Certified Chimney Technician
C.S.ILA certified #7756

Best Chimney Services, Inc






